From: Bruno, Kenneth

Sent: 5/21/2014 8:42:56 PM
To: [Redacted |
Redacted | Bruno, Kenneth

(kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Monterey news

Sure. Comm. Picker will be meeting with Carmel city officials this week so any Info would be
appreciated in case he's asked about recent events in the area.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

From Redacted

Date:05/21/2014 8:19 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Bruno, Kenneth" ,"Doll, Laura"
Subject: RE: Monterey news

OK, can I get this to you tomorrow?
Thanks, Larry D.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Bruno, Kenneth"

Date:05/21/2014 8:10 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:[Redacted |"Doll, Laura" ,"Bruno, Kenneth"
Subject: RE: Monterey news

I 'was actually just curious about the details not whether or not you were required to report.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

Date:05/21/2014 7:10 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Doll, Laura" ,"Bruno, Kenneth"

Subject: RE: Monterey news

Hi Ken,
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mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

For gas events that don't meet the DOT criteria (injury, fatality, damages, etc.), but for events with a release of gas

from our facilities where major bay area and major Sacramento television media are on scene we report.

Thank you, Larry D.
Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:05/21/2014 6:55 PM (GMT-08-00)
To: kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca. gov,( Redacted
Subject: Re: Monterey news

Ken
Larry says this was not reportable -- larry will you please add details?

Thanks
Laura

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 06:40 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Monterey news

Was that the same one as at the presidio?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:05/21/2014 6:39 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Bruno, Kenneth"

Subject: Fw: Monterey news

Looks like something small.

From:| Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 06:28 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Doll, Laura; Singh, Sumeet

Subject: RE: Monterey news

Just talked to gas control, there was a leak on a service riser just below the valve yesterday evening on Mesa Dr in

Carmel. They don't show any events for today.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S®4, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

SB GT&S 0638052


mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:05/21/2014 6:04 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: [Redacted | "Singh, Sumeet"
Subject: Fw: Monterey news
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From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 05:10 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Monterey news

Laura - was there another gas leak / evacuation in Monterey this AM? Just saw it on the news but limited info...

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone
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